ADDENDUM NO: 1
REQ NO: 177009

FINAL SUBMITTAL: February 20, 2019 at 2:00 PM EST
FINAL QUESTIONS: February 14, 2019 at 2:00 PM EST

Department: City Wide Services, Public Works
Questions & Answers to Bid# 305380:

Question 1: Are we quoting one annual HHW event scheduled on a Saturday? If
so, what day were you thinking?

Answer: No

Question 2: Why does the RFP state thyat the facility is open Tues. to Sat.
from 8-3?

Answer: We are open Tuesday — Saturday 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM

Question 3: Does this mean that we will also be responsible for taking the material
collected during the open hours before the scheduled event?

Answer: No, vendor will be responsible for the packaging and disposal of the
material once the collection is scheduled.

Question 4: When was the last time the collected material was packaged and
shipped from the facility?

Answer: August 2018

Question 5: Please include an invoice and manifests from the most current
collection event.

Answer: Ms. Sharon Smith will include. Vendors should have this information
from the bid that was sent out on Bid# 305248

Question 6: What was the previous contractors list of container shipping standards
by waste stream?

Answer: Contractor sent a technician and they came and packaged material to get
it ready for collection



Changes to Bid# 305380:

The Bid Open date will change to February 20, 2019 at 2:00 REST due to vendors
have to be given forty-eight (48) hours before the original bid opening for
addendums to be included. The original bid opening was February 19, 2019

Req No: 177009 Collection & Disposal of Household Hazardous Waste

PLEASE SIGN ONE (1) COPY OF ADDENDUM AND RETURN TO THE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT. RETAIN THE OTHER COPY FOR YOUR
FILES.

Name:

Company:

CITY OF CHATTANOOGA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
Mark McKeel

City Hall Suite G13
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402
TELE: (423) 643-7236

FAX: (423) 643-7244



